CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
18135 SE Brooklyn Street
Portland, OR 97236
(503) 760-7990

NEW BUSINESS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Maureen Callahan, Director of Curriculum & Student Learning
DATE: April 23, 2025

SUBJECT: Integrated Plan Application

The Oregon Department of Education (ODE) requires school districts to complete an integrated
plan to be submitted at the end of April 2025. The intent of the plan is a comprehensive
investment in education innovation and improvement. This initiative integrates six ODE
initiatives:

e High School Success

e Student Investment Account

o Early Indicators and Intervention Systems

o Early Literacy Success

e Career and Technical Education

e Federal School Improvement for Comprehensive/Targeted Supports

ODE also designates Continuous Improvement Planning, Every Day Matters, and Career
Connected Learning as programs embedded into the Integrated Planning process.
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It is recommended that the Board approve the attached Integrated Plan for ODE which includes
the District Strategic Plan and accompanying draft Integrated Plan Budget for 2025-2027.

Agenda Item: 7.2.3



